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AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Agency: ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES Date: 31-Aug-18

Name of Respondent: DR. JOHNNY B. DOLOR Pasition: BAC CHAIRMAN

Instruction: Put a check ( v') mark inside the box beside each condition/requirement met as provided below and then fill in the corresponding blanks
according to what is asked. Please note that all questions must be answered completely.

1. Do you have an approved APP that includes all types of procurement, given the following conditions? (5a)
Agency prepares APP using the prescribed format

E Approved APP is posted at the Procuring Entity's Website
piease provide link: www.iscof.edu.ph

Submission of the approved APP to the GPPB within the prescribed deadline
please provide submission date: 30-Nov-186

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Service? (5h)

E Agency prepares APP-CSE using prescribed format
Submission of the APP-CSE within the period prescribed by the Department of Budget and Management in

its Guidelines for the Preparation of Annual Budget Execution Plans issued annually
please provide submission date: 30-Nov-16

Proof of actual procurement of Common-Use Supplies and Equipment from DBM-PS
3. In the conduct of procurement activities using Repeat Order, which of these conditions is/are met? (2e)
Original contract awarded through competitive bidding

The goods under the original contract must be quantifiable, divisible and consisting of at |east
four (4) units per item

The unit price is the same or lower than the original contract awarded through compstitive bidding which is
advantageous to the govemment after price verification

The quantity of each item in the original contract should not exceed 25%

Modality was used within 6 months from the contract effectivity date stated in the NTP arising from the
original contract, provided that there has been a partial delivery, inspection and acceptance of the goods
within the same period

4. In the conduct of procurement activities using Limited Source Bidding (LSB), which of these conditions is/are met? (2f)

Upon recommendation by the BAC, the HOPE issues a Certification resorting to LSB as the proper modality

Preparation and Issuance of a List of Pre-Selected Suppliers/Consultants by the PE or an identified relevant
government authority

Transmittal of the Pre-Seiected List by the HOPE to the GPFB

Ok B E

Within 7cd from the receipt of the acknowledgement letter of the list by the GPPB. the PE posts the
procurement opportunity at the PhilGEPS website, agency website, if available and at any conspicuous
place within the agency

5. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient period to prepare their bids, which of these conditions is/are met? (3d)

E Bidding documents are available at the time of advertisement/posting at the PhilGEPS website or



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE
Agency website;
Supplemental bid builetins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days before bid opening:

E Minutes of pre-bid conference are readily available within five (5) days.

6. Do you prepare proper and effective procurement documentation and technical specifications/requirements, given the
the following conditions? (3e)

The end-user submits final, approved and complete Purchase Requests, Terms of Reference, and other
documents based on relevant characteristics, functionality and/or performance requirements, as required
by the procurement office prior to the commencement of the procurement activity

No reference to brand names. except for items/parts that are compatible with the existing fleet or equipment

IE Bidding Documents and Requests for Proposal/Quotation are posted at the PhilGEPS website,
Agency website, if applicable, and in conspicuous places

7. In creating your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these conditions is/are present?

For BAC: (4a)

Oifice Order creating the Bids and Awards Committee
please provide Office Qrder No.: Board Resolution N0.93. s. 2017

There are at least five (5) members of the BAC
please provide members and their respective training dates:

Name/s Date of RA 9184-related training

A. DR. JOHNNY B. DOLOR 16-May-17

B. PROF. MELANIE D. GARCIA 16-May-17

C. DR. JCAN M. BELGA 16-May-17

D. PROF. ANTONIO A. CANONERO w/ PhilGeps Training

E. PROF. SOL B. DENAMARCA 23-Mar-18

F.

G.

Members of BAC meet qualifications
[x] Majority of the members of BAG are trained on R.A. 9184

For BAC Secretariat: (4b)

Office Order creating of Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to
act as BAC Secretariat

please provide Office Order No.:  Board Resolution No.93, s, 2017

The Head of the BAC Secretariat mests the minimum gqualifications
please provide name of BAC Sec Head: Angie C. Aimarza

Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184
please provide training date: 23-Mar-18

8. Have you conducted any procurement activities on any of the following? (5¢)
If YES, please mark at ieast one (1) then, answer the question below.

Computer Monitors, Deskiop Paints and Vamishes
Computers and Laptops

Air Conditioners

@ Food and Catering Services

[N Training Facilities / Hotels / Venues



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE

Toilets and Urinals

@ Textiles / Uniforms and Work Clothes

Vehicles
@ Fridges and Freezers
Copiers
Do you use green technical specifications for the procurement activity/ies of the non-CSE item/s?

Yes D No

9. In determining whether you provide up-to-date pracurement information easily accessible at no cost, which of
these conditions is/are met? (7a)

Agency has a working website
please provide link:  www iscof.edu.ph

Procurement information is up-to-date
E Information is easily accessible at no cost

10. In complying with the preparation, posting and submission of your agency's Procurement Monitoring Report,
which of these conditions is/are met? (7b)

Agency prepares the PMRs

PMRs are promptly submitted to the GPPB

please provide submission dates: 1st Sem - 14-Jul-17 2nd Sem - 14-Jan-18

E PMRs are posted in the agency website
piease provide link:  www.iscof edu.oh

PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

11. In planning of procurement activities to achieve desired contract outcomes and objectives within the target/allotted timeframe,

which of these conditions is/are met? (8c)
There is an established procedure for needs analysis and/or market research

E There is a system to monitor timely delivery of goods, works, and consulting services

Agency complies with the thresholds prescribed for amendment to order, variation orders, and contract extensions,

if any, in competitively bid contracts

12. In evaluating the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

Personnel roles, duties and responsibilities involving procurement are included in their individual performance

commitment/s
Procuring entity communicates standards of evaluation to procurement personnel

Procuring entity and procurement personnel acts on the results and takes corresponding action

13. Which of the following procurement personnel have participated in any procurement training and/or professionalization program

within the past three (3) years? (10b)

Date of most recent training: 5/8/2018

D Head of Procuring Entity (HOPE)

Bids and Awards Committee (BAC)



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE IN DICATGRS (APCPI)
QUESTIONNAIRE
BAC Secretariat/ Procurement/ Supply Unit

BAC Technical Werking Group
E End-user Unit/s

Other staff

14. Which of the following isfare practised in order to ensure the private sector access to the procurement opportunities of the
procuring entity? (10¢)

Forum, dialogues, meetings and the like (apart from pre-bid conferences) are conducted for all prospective
bidders at least once a year

The PE promptly responds to all interested prospective bidders' inquiries and concerns, with availabie facilities and
various communication channels



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (APCPI)
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15. In determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11a)

There is a list of procurement related documents that are maintained for a period of at least five
years

E The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy to retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

16. In determining whether the Implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/are present? (11b)

There is a list of contract management related documents that are maintained for a period of at least
five years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept in appropriate
filing cabinets and electronic copies in dedicated computers

E The documents are properly filed, segregated, easy 1o retrieve and accessible to authorized users and
audit personnel

17. In determining if the agency has defined procedures or standards far quality control, acceptance and inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions is/are present? (12a)

Agency has written procedures for quality control, acceptance and inspection of goods, services and works
Have you procured Infrastructure projects through any mode of procurement for the past year?
Yes D No
IFYES, please answer the following:

E Supervision of civil works is carried out by qualified construction supervisors
Name of Civil Works Supervisor: Engr. Federico B. Biron

Agency implements CPES for its works projects and uses results to check contractors' qualifications
(applicable for works only)

Name of CPES Evaluator: Engr. Federico B. Biron

18. How leng will it take for your agency to release the final payment to your supplier/service provider or confractor/consultant, once
documents are complete? (12h) 30 days

19.When inviting Observers for the following procurement activities, which of these conditions is/are met? (13a)
A. Eligibility Checking (For Consulting Services Only)
B. Shortlisting (For Consulting Services Cnly)
C. Pre-bid confersnce
D. Preliminary examination of bids
E. Bid evaluation
F. Post-qualification

Observers are invited to attend stages of procurement as prescribed in the IRR
Cbservers are allowed access to and be provided documents, free of charge, as stated in the IRR

Observer reports, if any, are promptly acted upen by the procuring entity
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20. In creating and operating your Internal Audit Unit (IAL) that performs specialized procurement audits,
which set of conditions were present? (14a)

[] creation of intemat Audit Unit (1AU) in the agency
Agency Order/DBM Approval of |AU position/s:

[T conduct of audit of procurement processes and transactions by the IAU within the last three years

D Intemnal audit recommendations on procurement-related matters are implemented within 6 months of the submission
of the internai auditor's report

21. Are COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months of the submission of the auditors’
report? (14b)

Yes (percentage of COA recommendations responded to or implemented within six months)
100 %

E] No procurement related recommendations received

22. In determining whether the Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints system and has the capacity
to comply with procedural requirements, which of conditions is/are present? (15a)

The HOPE resolved Protests within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR
E The BAC rescived Requests for Reconsideration within seven (7) calendar days per Section 55 of the IRR

E Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific measures to address procurement-related complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omb, COA, GPPB or any quasi-judicial/quasi-administrative body

22. In determining whether agency has a specific anti-corruption program/s related to procurement, which of these
conditions is/are present? (16a)

Agency has a specific office responsible for the Implementation sf gasd govemance programs
Agency implements a specific good governance program ineluding anti-eofruption and integrity development

E] Agency implements specific policies and procedures in plags for detestisn and prevention of corrupticn //]
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i i 2 3
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ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

e of Agency: ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES
of Seif Assessment: JUNE 01,2018

Name of Evaluator:
Position:

No. i = i
Assazsment Conditions Agency Score | APCPI Rating® Comments/Findings to the Supporting Information/Documentatior
_ Indicators and Sublindicators (Not to be Included in the Evaluation
PILLAR I. LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
Indicator 1. Compstitive Bidding as Default Method of Procurement
Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source bidding
:3
contracts in terms of amount of total procurement #5.81% — o PMRs
Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source bidding
1b ! X
contracts in tarms of volume of total procurement o375 100 PMRs
Indicator 2. Limited Use of Alternative Methods of Procurement
fshoppi acts i
3 Percentage of shopping contracts in terms of amount of total 0.58% 3.00 PMRS
procurement
Ib Percentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount of 23,528 0.00 PMRs
total procurement
Percent f di t ingint f unt of t
7¢ T age o7 direct contracting in terms of amount of total 0.00% 300 PMRS
procurement
a.d Percentage of repeat order contracts in terms of amount of 0.00% 2.00 —
total procurement
. ts relati
2.2 [Compliance with Repeat Order procedures n/a n/a f;i;t:n;;ﬁ sz:tgf;er Eatvel
e
. R Ve P tive t
2.f |Compliance with Limited Source Bidding procedures n/a n/a c;:;z;im:E:;:;:?:::igi;;:g0
o
Indicator 3. Competitiveness of the Bidding Process
3.2 Average number of entities who acquired bidding documents 161 0.00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
2.b [Average number of bidders who submitted bids 1.33 0.00 Abstract of Bids or other agency records
3.c |Average number of bidders who passed eligibility stage 1.11 1.00 Abstract of Bids or other agency records
) Fully ’
! i f peri b .00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
3.d |Sufficiency of period to prepare bids Conmliasit 3 gency for
" d effecti g i d Eull Cost Benefit Analysis, Work Plans,
3e Ao a_ properra‘n '_3 e ;.:r.ocurement R o V 3.00 Technical Specifications included in bidding
technical specifications/requirements Compliant Biinis
Average | 1.64
PILLAR II. AGENCY INSTITUTIONAL FRAMEWORK AND MANAGEMENT CAPACITY
Indicator 4. Presence of Procurement Organizations
Full Verify copy of Order creating BAC;
4.a |Creation of Bids and Awards Committeels) Y 3.00 Qrganizational Chart; and Certification of
Compliant Training
Full Verify copy of Ordér creating BAC
4.b |Presence of a BAC Secretariat or Procurement Unit c Ui_\" . 3.00 Secretariat; Organizational Chart; and
aman Certification of Training
Indicator 5. Procurement Planning and Implementation
5.2 [An approved APP that includes all types of procurement Compliant 3.00 Copy of APP and its supplements (if any)
Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use
5h Supplies and Equupnfnent (APP-QSE) and Procurement of Full.v 3.00 AFP, APP-CSE, PMR
Commen-Use Supplies and Equipment from the Procurement Compliant
Service
Existi Specifications for GPPB-idsrtifiad eSE IT8s and/or RFQs clearly
5.c |, mstmlg G*'.E;n tpzc! 2N ch s Compliant 32,00 indicate the use of green technical
Items are adopte specifications for the procurement activity




ANNEX A
GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: ILDILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES Name of Evaluator:
Date of Self Assessment: JUNE 01, 2018 Position:

No. - = = - ‘
o Assessment Conditions Agency Score | APCPI Rating* Co-mmerats/ Findings ?D the Supporting Informatmn/Document?tlor
indicators and Subindicators (Not to be Included in the Evaiuation

Indicator 6. Use of Government Electronic Procurement System
Percentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhilGEPS-

6.2 - 0.00% 0.00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
registered Agency
Percentage of contract award information posted by the .
.b 29.03 . and/ar PhilGEPS
6 PhilGEPS-registered Agency % 1.00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records
£ f ct nati
B.c PECSRALAS Of SHOtstt sWsiis proe el Shecugh sMernative 1.85% 0.00 Agency records and/or PhilGEPS records

methods posted by the PhilGEPS-registerad Agency




ANNEX A

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD
Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicator (APCPI) Self-Assessment Form

Name of Agency: ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES
Date of Self Assessment: JUNE 01, 2018

Name of Evaluator:
Position:

_—

Assessment Conditions Agency Score | APCPI Rating® Comments/Findings to the Supporting Information/Decumentation
Indicators and Sublndicators {Not to be Included in the Evaluation
Indicator 7. System for Disseminating and Monitoring Procurement Information
Presence of wabsite that provides up-to-date procurement Fully 3.00 ’dal_:_t'ﬁ S.péf‘lfh‘: . racureml;aﬁc—reia;ed i
information easily accessible at no cost Compliant ’ b |c.m '_n the agency website and specific
website links
Preparation of Procurement Monitoring Reports using the . y
GPPB-prescribed format, submission to the GPPB, and - FUIII_V " 3.00 Cu:y _Df Pl\ilR an:: received copy that it was
posting in agzency website SR SRS o GRYE
Average || 220
PILLAR Ill, PROCUREMENT OPERATIONS AND MARKET PRACTICES
Indicator 8. Efficiency of Procurement Processes
Percentage of total amount of contracts signed within the 88.14% 3.00 APP (including Supplemental amendments,
assessment year against total amount in the approved APPs el i it any) and PMRs
Percentage of total number of contracts signed asainst total :
% . € & e APPlincluding Supplemental amendments,
number of procurement projects done through competitive 67.39% 0.00 Z
e if anyjand PMRs
bidding
Agency Procedures/Systems for the
conduct of needs analysis or market
Planned procurement activities achieved desired contrace Full research, monitoring of timely delivery of
outcomes and objectives within the target/allotted y 3.00 goods, works, or services
. Compliant
timeframe
Contracts with amendments and variations
to order amount to 10% or less
Indicator 9. Compliance with Procurement Timeframes
Per;entage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of 100.00% 3.00 PMIRs
action to procure goods
Per-centage of con.tracts awarded wz_thm prescribed period of 160.00% 3.00 PMRs
aciion to procure infrastructure projecis
P f tract ded withi ibed iod of
ercentage of contracts a'war = 'Wlt in prescri period a afa N PMRs
action to procure consulting services
Indicator 10. Capacity Building for Government Personnel and Private Sector Participants
Samples of forms used to evaluating
There is a system within the procuring entity to evaluats the Fully 3.00 procurement performance on tep of or
performance of procurement personnel on a regular basis Compliant ; incarporated within the regular
assessment for Procurement Personne!
Percentage of participation of procurement staff in Ask for coles of Offies Orders, sraring
=} rti I
rc . & R tf ni 2 df i :: “f mei. - 75.00% 1.00 modules, list of participants, schedules of
[ giNing 2 T > 1
procuremen gifing and/or professionalizati program actual trainlng conducted
T : pe : - .
he procuring entity has open dialogue with prwa_tf: secior . #sk for copies of docariantstion of
and ensures access to the procurement opportunities of the Compliant 3.00 o :
. . activities for bidders
procuring entity
Indicator 11. Management of Procurement and Contract Management Records
Verify actual procurement records and
time it took to retrieve records (should be
The BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and Fully 60 no more than two hours)
maintaining procurement records Compliant : Refer to Section 4.1 of User's Manual for
list of procurement-related documents for
record-keeping and maintenance,
Implementing Units has and is implementing a system for Verify actual contract management
. 2 I . = Fully A .
keeping and maintaining complete and sasily ratrievable . 3.00 records and time it took to retrisve
Compliant
contract management records records should be no more than two hours
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Annex D

PROCUREMENT CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT ACTION PLAN TEMPLATE

Name of Agency: ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES Period: FY 2017
Sub-Indicators |Key Area for Development Proposed Actions to Address Key Areas Responsible Entity Timetable Resources Needed
Percentage of competitive bidding and limited soc bidding Second Quarter of the Fiscal PMR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
i o Y
a contracts In terms of amaunt of total progurement Utilize Public Bidding as default mode of procurement HOPE/BAC/End User Near of Bids
Percentage of competitive bidding and limited source b ) Second Quarter of the Fiscal PR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
b : 4 : :
1 canlracts in terms of valume of total proguremeant Wtilize Public Bidding as dafault moce of procurement HOPE/BAC/ENd User vag o Bids
Percent: fs tracts in terms of } i 310 & Heas! BMR, APP, Purcl der, Abstract
5 ercentage of shopping contracts in af amount of total Limit exposure to Shopping as Mode of Procurement (atleast 10% of the HOPE/BAC/End User First Ciliarter of the Flscal Vear : Purchase Grder, Ab
procurement tolal budget) ol Bids
Percentage otiater contracl ¢ amount h . PMH, APP, Purchasa Ordar, Abstract
25 4 ercentage of negotiated contracts in terms of amount of Minitmize exposure to negotiated contract as mote of pracurement HOPE/BAC/ERd User First Quarter of the Fiscal Year §. hEes
lotal proturament of Bids
Percentage of direct contracting in terms of amount of tatal X PMR. APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
2c : B 8 & Minimize exposure to direct contracting as made of procurement HOPE/SAC/End User First Quarter of the Fiscal Yoar .
procurement af Birls
__u tage of repeat order contracts in ter 15 > : Y 5 PMIR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
2 ercentage of repeat arder contra vterms of amount of total wmmaﬁ arder m:o:_.n_ _um dane in not Bﬂ.:m than 25% of the ABC and should HOPEBAC/ENT User i ClliaGT G thie el e e__. P, Purchase Order,
proturemzant be implemented within prescribad perind of Bids
) PMR, APP, Purchase Drder, Abstract
2.e Compliance with Repeat Order procedures Adherence to the procedures of Repeat Order as indicated in RA 9184 HOPESBAC/End User of Bidls
] g i i Y i PMH, , Purc Order, Abstract
2 Comphiance with Lmited Source Bidding procedures “MM“%:S to the procedures of Limited Source Bidding as indicated in RA HOPE/BAC/ENd User i wEME. Purchase Qrder, Abstr
Increase participation rate of prospective bidders in the acquisition of
PMR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
3a Average number of eplithes who acquired biidding documents |bidding documents made available and accessible at their own comvenlence |HOPE/BAG/End User of Bids
and as indicated in the T8 )
Encourage participation of bidders in the submission of Bids through PR, APP, Purchass Order, Abstract
3b Average number of bidders who submitted bids HOPE/BAC/End User
L i ) il information and dialogue based on the provisiars of /A 9184 /AL of Bids
; . Improve procedures in eligibility checking thraugh participation of eligibile ; ] PMR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
3c Average number of bidders who passed oligibility stage d E/BAC/End L
: i = i REHY elag bidders in a dialogue based on the provisians of RA 9184 e of Hids
3d Sufficiency of periat ta prapare bids
e Use of proper and effective procurement documentation aind
. technical specifications/requirements
da Creation of Bids and Awards Committee|s)
4h Presence of a BAC Sacretariat or Procurement Unit




PMR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract

5.8 Anapproved APP that includes all types of procurement Revision of APP implementing all types of procurement HOPE/BAC/Procurément/End User of Bl
[ Hi
Preparation of Annual Procurement Plan for Common-Use Patticipation af End-Users in the preparation of APP-CSE and submission on PMR. APR. Purel P 4
5.b Supplies and Equipment (AFP-CSE) and Procurement of Commen] time to concarned agencies (GPPB, DBM, ) and posted in agency's website  |HOPE/BAC/Procurement/End User r m_._. EEE e
Use Supplles and Equipment fram the Procuremant Service and conspicuous places SLRES
5 Existing Green Specifications for GPPE-identified non-CSE items
. are adoptid
Cere: 5 I s tog moie ~ R 3 gl ~ . i :
Gia Pergentage of bid opportunities posted by the PhilGEPS Mandatory posting of &__.n._.nr:z_:m:p activities Lo PhIIGEPS except HORE/BAC/Procurement ESJ. APP, Purchase Ordar, Abstract
registered Agaricy alternative made (shopping, direct contracting) of Bids
. Percentage of contract award Information posled by {he P PR, APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
3 B Mandat ting o ontract awards in the PhilG P ¥ % g
6hb PHIGEPS-registered Agency landatory pesting of all contract awards in the PhilGEPS HOPE/BAC/Pracurement B
e Percentage of centract awards procured through alternative |Mandatory _...om.:,_._m of all.contract awards procured through altemativa HOPE/BAC/Prcurement v?._w. APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
methods posted by the PhilSEPS-registerad Agancy made in the PhilGERS of Bids
73 Fresence uf website tha provides up-to-date procuremant
’ information easily accessible at ne cost
Preparaticn of Procurement Menitoring Reports using the GPPE-
b prescribed format, submission to the GPPB, and posting in
agancy website
Perg e of total 1 o of contracts signed aga ? .
ab :mh_,”:”mcn“ w“”_ﬁwﬁ.nﬁ_&“ Ms_amom__.._-“_w ”Z_dw“.ﬂw ‘.Mm_ﬁ _,_.._..”_ ﬂ Conduct dislogue with end users, eoncerned procuring individuals and HOPE/BAC/Pracurement/End Us
i aialls RrOjee e FINaUST compes contructors/suppliers to minimize failure of bidding H it
s Flanned pracureirznt activifies achieved desired contract
' vutcomes and objectives within the targer/allotted timeframe
94 Percentage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of
’ action to procure goads
o Percentage of centracts swarded within prescribed periad of
: action to procure infrastructure projects
9 Percantage of contracts awarded within prescribed period of
o action to procure consulting services
10a There is a system within the procuring entity o evaluate the
i performance of procurement personnel on a regular basis
Percentage articipa sracirement staff | Ini articipation of pr t f L trai P
106 ercentage df _uu_:n__?“:a: of proc :_‘z:?,:_ staff in creasy participation of procurement staff in different training and HOPE/BAC/ Procurement n.Sm. APP, Purchase Order, Abstract
procurement | ng andfor professionalizalion program Programs of Bids
The procuring entity has open dialogue with private sector and
10 ensuris access to the procurement opportunities of the

procuring entity

The BAC Secretariat has a systemn for keeping and maintaining
procurament records

11k

Implementing Units has and is implementing a system for

keeping and maintaining complate and easily retrievable contract

managemant recocds




Agency has defined procadures or standards in such areas as

124 ouality contral, acceptance and inspection, supervision of works
and evaluation of contractors' performance
12b Timely Payment of Procurement Contracts
13 Observers are invitad to attend stages of procurement as
i prascribed in the IRR
Creation and operation of Internal Audit Unit {1AU) that Orientation and awareness for the strehgthening of duties and
14.a i ; HOPE/BAC/P
peiforms specialized procurement audits responsibilities of (AU that performs precurement audits ORE/BAC/rscUremENt
10 Audit Reports on procurement refated transactions
The Procuring Entity has an efficient procurement complaints
15.a systam and has the capacity to comply with procedural
requirements
6a Agency has a specific anti-corruption programy/s related to

procuremant




